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Name of Property: Maryland Glass Company
Location: 2121 Wicomico Street, Baltimore, MD

Most of the Maryland Glass Company was demolished during December of 2014 and January of 2015.
As of July 2015, the only remaining buildings or structures were two single-story east-west oriented
buildings at the corner of Wicomico and Erie Streets and the exterior walls of a smaller multi-story brick
building in the southeast corner of the property (where the railroad rights-of-way cross). Of the larger
buildings, the southern wall of the southern building is brick and the structure of the eastern wall
appears to be concrete posts. The northern building has a steel frame.

Prepared by: J.E.S. Date: 7/23/15
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The Maryland Glass Company, a subsidiary of the Emerson Drug
Company, was well known for its manufacture of 'Maryland Blue”
glass bottles. These were used by Emerson for such products as
"Bromo-Seltzer'". The company also was noted for pioneering
modern automatic glass making machinery. Their bottles and jars

sold throughout the world.



Survey No. B-1033

Maryland Historical Trust Magl No- 0410335714
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _ yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Maryland Glass Company

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 2147 Wicomico Street ___ not for publication

city,town Baltimore ___ vicinity of congressional district

state Maryland county

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

— district — public ____occupied ___ agriculture —___ museum

X__building(s) _X_ private —X_unoccupied —_ commercial ___park

— structure — both —_work in progress — educational ___ private residence

—___site Public Acquisition Accessible —___ entertainment —_ religious
__object ___in process ____yes: restricted ____government —_ scientific

being considered ___yes: unrestricted ___ industrial —__ transportation
_x not applicable _y no ___ military ____other:

4. Owner of PrOPerty (give names and nﬁiling acidresses of all owners)

name National Can Corp.

street & number  Resevoir Road telephone no.: 477-3131

city, town Sparrows Point state apd gip code Marvland

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Baltimore City Courthouse liber RHB 3670
street & number Fayette and Calvert Streets folio 796
city,town Baltimore state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing #istorical surveys

title None

date — federal ___ _state ___ county ___ local

aepository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. B-1033

Condition Check one Check one
__ excellent ___deteriorated ____ unaltered X original site

good ____ ruins _X_ altered _ _moved date of move
X _ fair —___ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The earliest remaining portion of the Maryland Glass complex is the
brick masonsry structure adjacent to the railroad tracks which comprise
the eastern boundary of the site. This is a specialized building built
to accomodate the large glass melting tank (A) and provide maximum
ventilation to exhaust the great heat given off in glassworking. The
structure is a high single story with a stepped-up central monitor.

The monitor has continuous operable windows along its entire length and
square sheet metal vents on top. The roof consists of a light metal
truss and timber purlins supporting corrugated sheet metal. The glass
furnace tank and its pipes project upwards into this space. The plant
was originally opened with some hand bottle blowers in its work force,
but they were replaced by an Owens automatic bottle machine shortly
thereafter. Although the automatic machines have been removed, evidence
of their location can still be seen. East of the furnace tank, an
annealling lehr runs about fifty feet, through the north wall into the
second floor of the packing house, a two-story building whose axis runs
perpendicular to the furnace. This structure was a later addition (c.1918)
and also housed inspection and packing departments.?®

Two larger but almost identical structures adjoin the original plauc
on the west. They contain slightly larger and later models of the tank
furnace and lehr. The blowing machines have been removed from all three
structures. The furnaces, while they retain their original shape, have
been rebuilt numerous times since the average life of the refractory
material in them is only three or four years.

A long brick building to the south of the three furnaces houses the
machine shop, mold shop and electrical control room. This structure is
divided into two parts, an earlier three-story building on the east end
and a long one-story structure to the west. The whole is connected to
the furnaces by an enclosed walkway. The earlier structure contained
the machine and mold shop until expansion of the plant took place in
the 1920s. The pattern shop and machine shop were located off the fur-
nace room on the first floor while the upper floor and basement were
used for mold storage. After the mold making facilities were expanded
the old mold shop was used for machine repair.

The large brick structure to the north of the furnace buildings
contains the box factory, as well as the quality-control laboratory,
offices and storage for raw materials, vehicles, etc. Interior floors
are all timber post and beam supported. Later additions include a
large furnace building, an office building and several large corrugated
metal storage sheds on the western portion of the site. With the ex-
ception of the office structure (c. 1930), all of these buildings date
from after World War II.

* Corrugated boxes came from the company's box plant next door, through au

overhead conveyor and into the packing section. Boxes of bottles were
sent to the first floor and from there shipped out to customers.



8. Significance Survey No. B-1033

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion
_1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —___conservation —_law - science
—~1500-1599 ___ agriculture —___economics — literature — sculpture
— 1600-1699 ___ architecture — education —— military —_ social/
—1700-1799 __art ____engineering —__ music humanitarian
—1800-1899 ____ commerce — exploration/settlement ____ philosophy _ theater
X 1900~ —__ communications X industry —_ politics/government ____ transportation
—_ invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Maryland Glass Company, a subsidiary of the Emerson
Drug Company, was well known for its manufacture of "Maryland
Blue'" glass bottles. These were used by Emerson for such
products as '"Bromo Seltzer'". The company also is noted for
pioneering modern automatic glass making machinery. Their
bottles and jars were sold throughout the world.

In 1910, the Emerson Drug Company was unable to buy enough
bottles to keep up with the demand of sales and decided to
manufacture its own containers for drugs and medicines. It pur-
chased the building in the 2100 block of Wicomico Street, built
in 1872. The buildings, which had recently suffered from a fire,
were repaired and given the name of the Maryland Glass Company.
In August 1956 an additional one story warehouse was built,
adding 12,000 square feet.

One of the primary functions of the new subsidiary company
was to manufacture blue bottles for Bromo-Seltzer, also owned by
the Emerson Drug Company. The Maryland Glass Company received
national recognition for its "Maryland Blue'" bottles, known for
their outstanding purity of color, and attractiveness of design.
The "Maryland Blue'" was also used for Noxema and Philips Milk of
Magnesia containers. Although bottles and jars were produced in
clear and various shades for different types of consumers, such as
food jars, soda bottles and bottles for breweries, the nation-
wide reputation was with the specialty "Maryland Blue'.

The Maryland Glass Company was a pioneer in the field of en-
gineering and mechanics. There was no hand blown glass produced
here. The Maryland Glass Company was the first company in
Baltimore and one of the first in the United States to equip its
plant with modern automatic machinery. 1In the hands of skilled
workers it was possible on the same specialized machine to manu-
facture plain bottles and jars up to a foor high and the smaller,
more elaborate flasks used mostly for perfumes.

The factory operated continuously seven days a week on four



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey NoB-1053

Baltimore magazine February 1935

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitte Lynn Satterfield, intern Dennis Zembala, Director

organization Baltimore Museum of Industry date May 1983
street & number 1415 Key Highway telephone 727-4808
city or town Baltimore state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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Maryland Glass Company B-1033
8.1

shifts of six hours each, producing four containers each second or
250 each minute. Raw materials were secured from California,
Canada, Ohio, New York, North Carolina, and Western Maryland. The
finished articles were used extensively in the United States, and
were also exported to Canada, South America and South Africa.
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